RE: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL.:

Communications message - Vaccine Logistics LOI

From: Renee Stephen <renee.stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

To: Bill Matthews <bill. matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Michael Vandergrift

o: . .

<michael.vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Nathalie Nye <nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Jody Wood

Cc: <jody.wood@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Emmanuelle Pagé Richer"
<emmanuelle.pagericher@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Date: Thu, 17 Sep 2020 23:42:43 +0000

Attachment

s Unnamed Attachment (148 bytes); Unnamed Attachment (148 bytes)

Thank you, | will advise Comms.

Regards,
Renee

Renee Stephen va, mBA

Conseillére stratégique, Cabinet du sous-ministre

Services publics et Approvisionnements Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | Tél. 343-550-3147

Strategic Advisor, Deputy Minister’s Office
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada
Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca | Tel. 343-550-3147

From: Bill Matthews

Sent: September 17, 2020 6:53 PM

To: Renee Stephen <Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Vandergrift
<Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jody Wood <Jody.Wood@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Emmanuelle Pagé Richer <Emmanuelle.PageRicher@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications
message - Vaccine Logistics LOI

Can we hold on this announcement until we have a diagram on roles and responsibilities we
can share?

Bill Matthews
Sous-ministre / Deputy Minister
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada

Bill. Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca




819-420-1770

From: Renee Stephen

Sent: September 17, 2020 6:08 PM

To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Vandergrift
<Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jody Wood <Jody.Wood@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Emmanuelle Pagé Richer <Emmanuelle.PageRicher@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: *FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications
message - Vaccine Logistics LOI

Importance: High

Good Evening,

I am bringing the below back around for approval please. If there are any concerns, please
advise.

Regards,
Rene

From: Renee Stephen

Sent: September 17, 2020 12:22 PM

Subject: “FOR APPROVAL* Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message -
Vaccine Logistics LOI

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the Communications message re: Vaccine Logistics LOI for your
approval. They have been approved by Michael Mills and James Stott.

Please advise should you have any concerns.

With thanks,
Renee

<< File: Communications Messages - Vaccine Logistics v5_clean.doc >>

Renee Stephen va, MBA

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
Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | Tel. 343-550-3147




From: RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit

Sent: September 17, 2020 11:40 AM

Subject: Tier 1 - FOR DMO APPROVAL: Communications message - Vaccine Logistics
LOI

DMO,

Please find attached for approval, the Communications message - Vaccine
Logistics LOI. They have been approved by Michael Mills and James Stott.

Kindly reply with your approval or requested changes at your earliest convenience
so we can submit to MO for approval.

Thank you,

Lindsay

*hkkkkkkkkkhkkhkkkhkhkhkkkkkkkkkkkk

SUBJECT: Vaccine Logistics Letter of Interest (LOI)

Timeline (DISTRIBUTION OR EVENT DATE): In September (TBD), the
Government of Canada will issue a LOI seeking information on logistic capabilities
to support the transport, storage, and distribution of potential COVID-19 vaccines.

APPROVAL TIER REQUIRED: 1
DUE DATE OF HIGHEST LEVEL OF APPROVAL.: Sept 18

WHY (CONTEXT): Through this LOI, information will be gathered to ensure the
Government of Canada is well positioned to put in place an effective logistics
solution for any potential vaccines. Media continues to be interested in the
Government of Canada’s procurement of vaccines, and is expected when the LOl is
published.

RESPONSIBLE ADM: ADM-AB
PRODUCTS FOR APPROVAL OR FOR INFORMATION (TO BE SPECIFIED)

Communications Messages
<< File: Communications Messages - Vaccine Logistics v5_clean.doc >>




